

Pistor MS School Council

Minutes (2023)

Meeting Date 3.5.2023 Meeting Location: Pistor MS Conference Room

Members present	Gerald Acevedo, Kathryn Gunnels, Eric Peterson
Members absent	Margarito Casillas, Siobhan Daniel
Constituency group represented	Monina Aviles, David Aviles, Brian Mello, Sonia Marya

- I. Called to order at 4:10pm by Gerald Acevedo
- II. Approval of Minutes for (11.14.2023)

DISCUSSION NOTES	Gerald Acevedo had everyone go through the minutes from 11.14.2023 and then asked everyone if they had any questions on it he then asked if everyone approved them.
CONCLUSIONS	Site Council approved the minutes from 11.14.2023
N/A	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	No one had anything to discuss from the audience
CONCLUSIONS	Moved forward with meeting
N/A	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principle Report, Assistant Principal Report
DISCUSSION	Mrs. Gunnels discussed what makes up the letter grade for the campus and let the council know the letter grade for Pistor was a D. She mentioned that our score did improve from the previous year but not enough to get us out of the D grade standard. Mrs. Gunnels told the council about the Goal of increasing both Math and ELA scores by 5%. She mentioned we lost points due to the low attendance percentage, so Pistor also has a goal of increasing attendance by 5%. Mrs. Aviles asked about student's weak spots on the test. Mrs. Gunnels discussed that the test the students took was more about Informational text and Item Analysis, so the students made mistakes in how they answered the questions not so much in their understanding of what they were reading. Mrs. Avilas asked how we can support our students with these types of questions. Mrs. Gunnels replied that we need to spend more time teaching charts and graphs.



CONCLUSIONS	The council is on board with the school plan to increase ELA, Math and attendance by 5% for the year and is willing to support in any way we can.
ACTION ITEMS	
Mr. Casillas and Mrs. Daniel were not present due to championship games so we will discuss Discipline and Assistant Principles reports at the April 9 th Site Council meeting.	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Sports Uniforms
DISCUSSION NOTES	Mr. Casillas was not at meeting due to championship game.
RESOLUTION	
Will add to the agenda for our next council meeting	

ITEM TITLE	STEAM Night
DISCUSSION NOTES	STEAM night will be April 2 nd . Pistor is working with Pueblo HS to bring some of their guests they have had in the past as well as Jonathan's Educational Resources will be joining us. Mrs. Gunnels mentioned that since it is a community event she is also going to invite the local elementary schools students and parents to join us.
RESOLUTION	
Pistor STEAM night will have food, games, and giveaways	

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	PBIS
DISCUSSION NOTES	We have a new PBIS person who is Mrs. Pizzano. Pistor is currently having an issue with funding to purchase items for the Panther store. Mrs. Pizzano is currently reaching out to local Middle Schools to get ideas on what they are doing as well as local business's to receive donations for PBIS.

ITEM TITLE	Parent Involvement
DISCUSSION NOTES	Mrs. Aviles mentioned that if we could get each teacher to personally call some parents and invite them as well as start sending out postcards or flyers to them we could build up parent engagement.

VII. Submission of items for next agenda.

- 1. Benchmark Scores
- 2. Sports Uniforms
- 3. STEAM Night
- 4. Career Day
- 5. Promotion Ceremony



VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 5:10pm by Gerald Acevedo





SC1006